
Curry County does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities and all public meetings are 
held in accessible locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 48 hours advance 
notification. Please call 541.247.3296 if you have questions regarding this notice. 

 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
GENERAL MEETING 

Wednesday, June 7, 2017 – 10:00 A.M. 
Commissioners’ Hearing Room, Courthouse Annex 

94235 Moore Street, Gold Beach, Oregon 
www.co.curry.or.us  

 
AGENDA 

Items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate staff availability and the public.  
For public comment, a completed speaker’s slip must be submitted prior to start of the meeting.  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. June 14, 2017 Workshop at 10:00A.M. – Minutes Workshop – Commissioners’ Hearing Room  
B. June 21, 2017 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting at 10:00A.M.  – Commissioners’ Hearing Rm  

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes per person; 30 minute limit for all public comment) 
 
6. PRESENTATIONS TO THE BOARD  

A. Presentation by L. Pyke from Curry Transfer and Recycling Re: Proposed Rate Adjustment for 
2017 

B. Five Year Anniversary of Service to Curry County Presentation. 
C. 11:30AM Webinair Update on Status of GIS Website; Request Authority to Go Public   

 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Juvenile Dependency Partnership 
 

8. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS/APPOINTMENTS 
A. Second Reading of Ordinance Establishing County Administrator 
B. Ground Lease Renewal for CAL ORE Life Flight Brookings, Airport 
C. Brookings Airport Hangar Lease Renewal #2-A   
D. Job Description for Community Service Coordinator, an Existing Position  
E. Adoption of a New Position Description - County Administrator 
F. Bid Award - 2017 Annual County Road Striping Project with Signatory Authority to the 

Roadmaster. 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING  
      

 
10.  PROCLAMATIONS/RESOLUTIONS/LEGISLATIVE ACTIONS 

 

http://www.co.curry.or.us/


General Meeting of the Board of Commissioners – 06/72017 
Page 2 

All Commissioners’ meetings are held in accessible locations. Auxiliary aids will be provided upon request with 
48 hours advance notification. Please call 541.247.3296 if you have questions regarding this notice. 
 

11.  NEW BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and review for "Newspaper of Record" 
B. South West Area Commission on Transportation (SWACT). No Curry County Representative  
C. Professional Recruitment Services - County Accountant Position 
D. Professional Recruitment Services - County Administrator 
E. Emergency Management  Coordinator Vacancy Position Discussion 

 
12.  OLD BUSINESS 

  
13.  COMMISSIONER UPDATES/LIAISON & DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 

 
14.  ADJOURN 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Presentation by L. Pyke from Curry Transfer and Recycling re 
proposed Rate Adjustment for 2017 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 2017_06_07 DEPARTMENT:   Counsel TIME NEEDED:  15 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3218 TODAY’S DATE: 05-11-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Presentation for the Board of Commissioners for informational 
purposes.  Hearing on adopting proposal will be scheduled on 6-21-17 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Proposal 
(1)Letter/proposal from CTR     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Presentations 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Rates to go before Board at 6-21-17 Meeting   
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us










CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Five year anniversary of service to Curry County presentation. 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6/7/2017 DEPARTMENT:   District Attorney TIME NEEDED:  5 min. 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON:  Everett Dial PHONE/EXT: 3214 TODAY’S DATE: 5/8/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Presentation of five year certificate and pin for service to 
Curry County provided by Jake Conde. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)          
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Presentations 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Update on status of GIS website; request authority to go public  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 06/07/2017 DEPARTMENT:   BOC TIME NEEDED:  15min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: J HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3218 TODAY’S DATE: 05/25/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: 11:30 A.M. Meeting with Melissa from Lane Co for a 
Webinar to show actual product/final GIS Website following various input from different local Cities and 
County Departments.  Curry County contracted with Lane County to prepare and host a Geographic 
Information System (GIS) website for Curry County land and property information.  The site has been 
prepared and training is occurring the May 15 through May 25.  This item will update the Board on status 
of training and request authority to "go live" and establish the site for County-wide use.   
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)No materials at this time.  Training summary and GIS features will be presented via internet.       
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Presentations 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Board direction to go public with GIS website   
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           



CURRY COUNTY ANNOUNCES A NEW MAPPING APPLICATION 

Curry County is proud to announce the implementation of a new, free Geographic 
Information System (GIS) mapping application. Please go to: 
http://lcmaps.lanecounty.org/LaneCountyMaps/CurryCountyApp/index.html on your 
computer web browser (Google Chrome or Mozilla Firefox work best, but you can also 
use Microsoft’s Internet Explorer or Edge or Apple’s Safari browser).  This application 
will also work on your Smart Phones. 

Using the GIS application will allow you to easily view many features in Curry County. 
Features that may be of interest include: approximate property lines, assessor parcel 
numbers and tax map numbers, owner information, taxing districts boundaries, historic 
home sale prices (newer sales coming soon), city limits, urban growth boundaries, 
sections and townships, situs addresses, various significant places (like fire stations, 
libraries, hospitals, schools, etc.) roads/highways, parks, other recreation sites, lakes, 
rivers, streams, wetlands, zoning, aerial imagery, contours, etc. As you see, there is a 
wealth of easily accessible data that will be updated on a regular basis. Please be patient 
as you zoom around and turn on various data layers. Some of the layers are quite large 
and take a moment to draw and refresh properly, even on newer computers 

When you click on the link above, it will bring up a map with the 6 mile township lines 
evident. You can navigate around the map using common mouse commands like 
scrolling to zoom in and out or holding down the left mouse button while dragging to pan 
around the map. The first thing you really have to do is set the layers of data that you 
would like to see. Clicking on the question mark (?) at the top right will open up 
instructions for further help. Once you get the data layers you are interested in set, you 
can save those map settings for future use. 

Additional tools include the ability to search by parcel number or situs address, export 
results to an Excel file, create buffers, measure features, markup your map, and print to a 
PDF. There is a lot to explore and we hope you enjoy this new application. 

Curry County expects to also have a new website up soon that will make it possible to 
conduct much of your business with the County from your home or office. 

 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6.7.17 DEPARTMENT:   D.A.  TIME NEEDED:  5 minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON:  Everett Dial PHONE/EXT: 3214 TODAY’S DATE: 5.18.17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: This is an amendment to the current DHS Juvenile 
Dependency partnership with Curry County. Amendment includes effective date and amount of state 
general funds. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Agreement 
(1)Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:  503 / 945-6431          
Due date to send:  06 /23 / 17                                        Email:    shelley.tognietti@state.or.us 
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail) Does not meet clear and legible requirements.   
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Consent Calendar 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Agreement    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us














CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Second Reading Ordinance Establishing County Administrator 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 06-07-17 DEPARTMENT:   BOC TIME NEEDED:  15min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: J HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3291 TODAY’S DATE: 05-25-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: At its work session in March, the Board indicated that the 
draft ordinance was sufficient, but that the job description should conform more closely with the ordinance.  
Staff was instructed to review job descriptions in several other counties, and staff has done so.  In staff's 
opinion, that review confirms that the job description -- made to conform more closely to the county's draft 
ordinance -- meets or exceeds the industry standards for such job descriptions. Second Reading.  
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Ordinance 
(1)Ordinance; allows hiring interim County Administrator until vacancy filled     
(2)Exhibits Code Language 
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail) This document contains strikeouts, etc   
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Creates new position with new duties; modifies Board duties; Second Reading   
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           



1 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON   

 
 
In the Matter of an Ordinance  ) 
Creating the Office and Position ) 
of Curry County Administrator  ) 
and Adding Article One, Division )   ORDINANCE NO. 17-01  
Seventeen   ) 
 
THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.17.010 TITLE 
 This Ordinance shall be known as Ordinance No. 17-01 and may be cited as the “Creation of the 
Office and Position of County Administrator”. The County Administrator shall be the Chief 
Administrative Officer of the County and shall be responsible only to the Board of Commissioners.   
 
SECTION 1.17.020  AUTHORITY  
 The Board of County Commissioners hereby delegates to the County Administrator broad 
authority to perform his or her job functions. The County Administrator is responsible to the Board for 
the manner of his or her administration. The Board reserves to itself all of its legislative and judicial or 
quasi-judicial authority, unless expressly delegated. This Ordinance is to be interpreted as a broad 
delegation to the County Administrator of Board of Commissioner authority, unless non-delegable or 
expressly reserved to the Board.    

(a) Any additional delegation of the authority from the Board to the County Administrator shall 
be by duly adopted order or ordinance.   
 

(b) Prior delegations by the Board of Commissioners to other Officers of the County shall 
remain in effect only where not inconsistent with this code.  In the event of a potential 
conflict between a prior delegation and this Code, the County Administrator shall bring the 
matter to the attention of the Board.   

 
SECTION 1.17.030   APPOINTMENT OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 The County Administrator shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Board of 
County Commissioners. The relationship between the County and the County Administrator shall be as 
set forth in this Chapter and any employment agreement between the County and the County 
Administrator not inconsistent with this Chapter.  The County Administrator shall be appointed for an 
indefinite term. The County Administrator is an at-will employee and may be removed at the pleasure of 
the Board, consistent with any applicable employment agreement. 
 
 
 



2 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

SECTION 1.17.040  BOARD MEMBER INTERACTIONS WITH COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, EMPLOYEES  
 In the exercise of their authority as members of the governing body of the County, and subject 
to the limits of the Oregon Public Meeting Laws, Board members may individually, or as a group in a 
public meeting, discuss fully and freely with the County Administrator any matter pertaining to County 
affairs or the interests of the County. Board members may not direct any County employee in the 
performance of their duties.  Any direction to the Administrator shall be by majority vote of the Board.  
 
SECTION 1.17.050  QUALIFICATIONS, RESIDENCE, and SALARY  
 The County Administrator shall be appointed by the Board of County Commissioners solely on 
the basis of his or her executive and administrative qualifications and experience and need not be a 
resident of the County or the State prior to his or her appointment.  Within 30 days after the time of his 
or her appointment the County Administrator shall reside outside the County only by express permission 
of the Board.  He or she shall receive a salary fixed by the Board commensurate with his or her 
experience and the responsibilities of the office.   
 
SECTION 1.17.060  POWERS AND DUTIES OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  
 (1) The County Administrator shall be responsible to the Board of County Commissioners for the 
administration and management of the County and shall have control and supervision of all County  
departments, divisions and offices, subject to his or her jurisdiction, except County Sheriff, County 
Counsel and District Attorney, and their respective offices and staff, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 
 (2) The County Administrator shall be responsible to the Board for the following functions: 
 
  (a) Coordinating the activities of all other County Elected Departments, devising ways 
and means whereby efficiency and economy may be secured in the operation of all offices and 
departments.  County Administrator shall exercise no authority over the actions of elected County 
officials while they are performing the duties of their offices.  
 
  (b) Directing of the activities of all other County Appointed Administrative Departments.   
 

(c)  Select, appoint, supervise, discipline or dismiss all County staff and all 
employees. 

  
  (i) Recruitment, appointment, corrective action and dismissal of non-elected 
Department Directors. 
  (ii) Preparation and administration of annual Department Director performance 
evaluations. 
  (iii) The setting and adjusting of salaries of administrative Department Directors 
in annual merit adjustments within the ranges approved by the Board. 
  (iv) Before taking final action on appointment or dismissal of department 
directors, the Administrator shall advise the Board of the cause and process used in such action. 
  (v) Adjusting of salaries of employees and non-elected Department Heads in 
accordance with the Board’s performance evaluations and within the salary ranges approved by 
the Board.  
 

County Administrator has no such power under this subsection over employees in the 
Sheriff’s Office or District Attorney’s Office.  

 



3 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

  (d) Acting as the County Budget Officer responsible for the preparation and 
recommendation of the annual budget and compensation plan.  Administer the provisions of the budget 
as adopted by the Board. 

  (e) Preparing and administering a management and employee compensation and 
benefits plan. 
 
  (f) Planning, directing and evaluation of the development of internal management 
systems and procedures. 
 
  (g) Preparing administrative regulations and policies to carry out the efficient operation 
of the County. 
 
  (h) Enforcing ordinances, orders, rules, regulations, procedures and policies adopted by 
the Board and Manager  Administrator. 
 
  (i) Preparing and submitting an annual report on the status of County operations; and 
other reports upon request of the Board.   
 
  (j) Performing community relations functions, to include internal publications, external 
communications, media liaison, community organization liaison, advisory committee liaison, citizen 
assistance, information center, publication coordination and graphics support services, website 
management. 

  (k) Preparing and managing Board agenda and performing clerk of the Board meeting 
functions and providing other staff support for the Board. 
 
  (l) Providing intergovernmental relations staff functions for the Board. 
 
  (m) Overseeing Economic Development functions. 
 
  (n) Executing, enforcing and administering all contracts and grants as per Board Order or 
Ordinance.   
 
  (o) Attending all Board meetings and keep the Board informed of pertinent matters 
related to the administration and management of the County. 
 
  (p) Administering the risk management program for the County and its service districts. 
 
  (q) Directing the use, operation, maintenance, control and custody of all County and 
district property, buildings, works and improvements. 
 
  (r) Other duties as assigned by majority vote or Board Order. 
 
SECTION 1.17.070  SUB-DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 The County Administrator may sub-delegate any authority granted by this Chapter to County 
department heads or other County or district staff, in a manner consistent with the provisions of the 



4 | Ordinance Co. Administrator 
 

County Code.  Notwithstanding such delegation, the County Administrator shall be responsible for 
execution of all matters delegated.    
 
SECTION 1.17.080  TEMPORARY ABSENCES OR DISABILITY  
 The County Administrator may designate an administrative officer of the County to exercise and 
perform his or her powers and duties conferred by the Chapter during his or her temporary absence or 
disability, until further order of the Board.  
 
SECTION 1.17.090  PERMANENT VACANCY; ACTING COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  
 When a permanent vacancy occurs in the Office of County Administrator, the Board of County 
Commissioners shall designate an Acting County Administrator until such time as a County Administrator 
is appointed.  The Acting County Administrator shall have all powers and duties conferred by this 
Chapter on the County Administrator, except the Acting County Administrator shall have no power to 
terminate an employee except by order of the Board.  The Acting County Administrator may not serve 
for a period of longer than one year. 
 
SECTION 1.17.100 DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY  
 This ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
community, an emergency is declared to exist and this ordinance will take effect immediately upon its 
passage.   
   
 
 DATED this ______________day of _________________________.   
 
 
      BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Thomas Huxley, Chair 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Court Boice, Commissioner 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  First Reading: May 24, 2017 
Recording Secretary     Second Reading:  June 21 7, 2017 
       Effective Date: July 1, 2017  

(Adopted as Emergency) 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
John Huttl 
Curry County Legal Counsel 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Ground Lease Renewal for CAL ORE Life Flight, Dan Brattain, 
Brookings, Airport  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 06-07-17 DEPARTMENT:   Counsel  TIME NEEDED:  5min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3291 TODAY’S DATE: 05-30-17    
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Renewal of Existing Ground Lease  
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Lease 
(1)Ground Lease      
(2)Order  
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) Assessor  
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:  Cal-Ore Life Flight, Inc.    
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address: P.O. Box 1986    
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:  Brookings, Oregon  97415 

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail) With funds to record.   
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Lease    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us






 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 
 

In the Matter of an Order   ) 
Authorizing the Board of  ) 
Curry County Commissioners )  ORDER NO. __________ 
to Renew a Ground Lease  ) 
at the Brookings Airport for   ) 
Cal-Ore Life Flight    ) 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Dan Brattain, CEO of Cal-Ore Life Flight has requested in 
writing to renew a ground lease at the Brookings Airport; and 
 
 WHEREAS, current ground lease allows up to three five year renewals 
under the current language; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the lease renewal is for an initial term from July 1, 2017 to 
June 30, 2022, with an option to renew; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 271.310 and ORS 271.360, the Board finds 
that the public interest will be furthered by the lease; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HEREBY ORDERS that it is authorized to execute a ground lease renewal at the 
Brookings Airport with Dan Brattain, Cal-Ore Life Flight. 
 
 DATED this ____ day of _________, 2017. 
 
 
 
    BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
       
 
      Thomas Huxley, Chair 
 
 
      Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
 
Approved as to Form: 
      Court Boice, Commissioner 
 
John Huttl 
County Counsel  



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Brookings Airport Hangar Lease Renewal #2-A, Faulstick 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 06-07-17 DEPARTMENT:   Counsel  TIME NEEDED:  5min.  
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: HuttlPHONE/EXT: 3291 TODAY’S DATE: 05-30-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Lease Renewal  
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Lease 
(1)Lease     
(2)Order  
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) Assessor  
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:  Dyrel Faulstick   
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address: 96448 Shorewood Terrace    
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:  Brookings, Oregon  97415 

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail) Pages appear to be shortened. Also,would need funds to record.   
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Lease    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us






























 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 
 

In the Matter of an Order   ) 
Authorizing the Board of  ) 
Curry County Commissioners )  ORDER NO. __________ 
to Execute a Non-Commercial ) 
Hangar Lease with    ) 
Dyrel Faulstick   ) 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Dyrel Faulstick desires to lease Hangar Site #2-A at the 
Brookings Airport; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the hangar site is available for such purposes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the lease is in the County standard form with rent set in an 
amount approved by the Board of Curry County Commissioners; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the lease is for an initial term from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 
2022, with an option to renew; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 271.310 and ORS 271.360, the Board finds 
that the public interest will be furthered by the lease; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HEREBY ORDERS that it is authorized to execute a non-commercial hangar lease 
for Hangar Site #2-A at the Brookings Airport with Dyrel Faulstick. 
 
 DATED this ____ day of __________ 2017. 
 
    BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
       
     _________________________________ 
     Thomas Huxley, Chair 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
 
Approved as to Form:  _________________________________ 
     Court Boice, Commissioner 
 
John Huttl 
Curry County Counsel  



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Job description for an existing postion  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6/7/17 DEPARTMENT:   Parks/Juvenile TIME NEEDED:  2min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Jay TrostPHONE/EXT: 3235 TODAY’S DATE: 5/30/17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Ammending community service coordinator job description to 
include parks  
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Order 
(1)parks and community service coordinator job description     
(2)Order 
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
JOB TITLE:  Parks / Community Service Coordinator - Juvenile 

 
 
EXEMPT:   No 
SALARY LEVEL: U-8 
SUPERVISOR: Juvenile Department Director 
PREPARED BY:  Juvenile Department Director        January 2005 
 
 
POSITION SUMMARY: 
 
This classification assumes responsibility for coordination of the Curry County 
Park system; additionally the position promotes, develops and maintains the 
parks.  The position also manages the juvenile offender work programs. 
Additionally, position promotes, develops, coordinates and evaluates programs 
for juvenile offenders assigned by the courts to the community work program. 
Assesses program needs then develops; implements and interprets policy and 
procedure; develops and monitors budget; supervises support staff and camp 
host/caretakers 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
(Duties assigned to this classification include, but are not limited to, the following 
examples.) 

1. Represent Curry County Parks, Greet park visitors, distribute park 
information, answer questions, pick up litter, check, clean and stock  
restrooms, notify parks staff or law enforcement when emergencies arise.  

 
2. Perform various maintenance duties such as; working on service projects, 

mow, weed, landscaping.  Operate and maintain a variety of equipment, 
paint, build or work on construction projects.  Other duties as assigned by 
Parks director.   

 
3. Manages the juvenile offender work program. Plans, develops, 

implements and evaluates work programs for juvenile offenders assigned 
by the courts to community work; coordinates with other department staff 
and the courts. Develops short- and long-range goals, objectives and 
evaluations of the program; monitors program budget. Establishes and 
interprets policy and procedure.  

 
 
 
 



JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE:  Parks / Community Service Coordinator - Juvenile - Page 2 

 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: (cont.) 
 
4. Plans the day-to-day work of the Work Crew Supervisor; maintains contact 

with each supervisor by regular site visits; inspects sites and prepares and 
submits written reports as warranted. Provides on-the-job training and 
instruction to each supervisor in accordance with established (and on-site) 
written procedures and practices. Ensures safety standards and 
procedures are maintained at each site and that supervisors are trained in 
safety and emergency procedures.  Performs crisis intervention as 
necessary. 

 
5. Develops relationships with federal, state, county and city agencies. 

Contacts agencies and negotiates, with the Juvenile Department 
Director’s assistance, short and long-term contracts for work projects. 
Periodically evaluates and enhances connections. 

 
6. Directs, supervises, assigns work to, sets priorities and monitors work 

performance of support staff; offers assistance as needed. Maintains 
standards of efficiency of employees through training and established 
goals and objectives. Ensures programs are in compliance with 
department goals and objectives and that employees are working safely. 
Assumes accountability for work performed within the program. Is involved 
in selection, training, and evaluation of staff. Develops and interprets 
policy and procedure. Maintains up-to-date schedules of supervisor 
availability; arranges for coverage at respective work sites. 

7. Promotes community service, work crew and forestry programs of the 
department through public relations and education; makes presentations 
to community organizations and other agencies; interprets policy and 
procedure. 

8. Assesses physical and emotional conditions of offenders. Assigns 
offenders to community service or work crew according to their court 
orders or sanctions. Monitor offender compliance and progress and keep 
Juvenile Counselors informed of offender’s progress. 

9. Researches and prepares variety of records, statistical and costing 
reports, involving statistical data and analysis to support projects, 
equipment usage and replacement and staffing.  

10. Performs the same duties as Work Crew Supervisor in their absence. 

 



JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE:  Parks / Community Service Coordinator - Juvenile - Page 3 

 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: (cont.) 

11. Provides skill training, information and/or informal counseling to offenders.  
Attends training sessions; develops, modifies and/or accesses work 
related training programs and materials. 

12. Transports juveniles to and from detention; provides direct supervision 
and/or court room security of juveniles as necessary. 

13. Provides "on-call" services to police or other agencies in responding to the 
needs of juveniles 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES REQUIRED BY THIS POSITION: 
 
Knowledge of: Reasonable knowledge of Park systems and human behavior; 
reasonable knowledge of assigning work and leading a work crew; reasonable 
knowledge of community resources; reasonable knowledge of and ability to 
participate in program planning, evaluating and implementing programs to meet 
objectives; reasonable knowledge of landscaping, carpentry and power tool 
equipment. 

 
Skill in: Writing clear and concise correspondence, records, and reports.  

Ability to: Communicate effectively in both oral and written form; give practical 
advice and guidance to juvenile offenders; lead, direct, maintain order, discipline 
and safety of juvenile offender work crew; estimate time and materials and 
manage time efficiently; relate to a diverse population of people; plan/coordinate 
work projects with community agencies; apply a practical knowledge of program 
management to day-to-day activities; safely operate power equipment; work 
within a team; remain calm and use good judgment during confrontational or high 
pressure situations; make decisions independently in accordance with 
established policies and procedures; establish and maintain records, reports and 
statistical data; courteously meet and deal effectively with other employees, 
courts, law enforcement agencies, public and non-profit agencies, the 
community, clients, families and the public. 

Education, experience and training: Bachelor's degree preferred in recreation 
management, corrections, social work, or related behavioral science field.  
Experience in grounds maintenance or related field, which includes supervision 
of support staff, or any satisfactory equivalent combination of education, 
experience and training. At the time of appointment, must possess a valid 
Oregon driver's license. 



JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE:  Parks / Community Service Coordinator - Juvenile - Page 4 

SUPERVISORY CONTROLS OF THIS POSITION: 

This classification works under the guidance from the Juvenile Department 
Director. The employee works independently in administering a complex area of 
responsibility and regularly confers with the Juvenile Department Director. 
Discretion is required in applying general goal and policy statements, in 
development of recommendations, policies and procedures and in resolving 
program problems. The employee develops approach to each case, prepares the 
procurement plan and carries out industry analyses independently up to the point 
of recommendation for award. Work is accomplished within a broad framework, 
with authority and responsibility in area of service. Periodic reviews of work 
performance are conducted in terms of expected results. 
 
GUIDELINES: 
 
Work is performed within established departmental policies and procedures, 
state and county statutes, rules, regulations and ordinances; accepted 
procedures within parole and probation profession; grounds maintenance 
standards. Employee uses judgment in determining appropriate procedure. 
Supervisor is available when unusual problems are encountered. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
 
Regular and consistent attendance is required. Work is performed both in an 
office environment and in the field, which involves everyday risks and discomforts 
and sometime adverse weather conditions requiring safety precautions. Physical 
demands may require bending, gripping with hands and fingers, hearing alarms 
and voice conversation, keyboarding, lifting up to 35 pounds, pulling, pushing, 
sitting, standing, stooping, twisting and walking rough terrain and possibly 
apprehending and restraining hostile people. A substantial amount of daily 
driving is involved. 
 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions. 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING A  )  
POSITION DESCRIPTION FOR AN  )  ORDER NO:_________ 
EXISTING POSITION    )  
 
 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Jonathan Trost, Juvenile and Parks 
Director, that the attached position description be adopted for the following position: 
 
 
Parks and Community Service Coordinator        U-8 

      Position Title            Range 
 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision 
of the State of Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated 
recommendation be in effect as of June 7, 2017.  This description replaces any 
previous description approved for this position. 

 
Dated this __ day of _______, 2017.  

 
 
 

CURRY COUNTY  BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
Approved as to form:  

Thomas Huxley, Chair 
 

___________________________ 
John Huttl 
Curry County Legal Counsel  

Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
  

Court Boice, Commissioner 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Adoption of a New Position Description - County Administrator 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6/7/17 DEPARTMENT:   Finance/P/R TIME NEEDED:  5 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Julie SwiftPHONE/EXT: 3233 TODAY’S DATE: 5/26/17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: This job description was created for the newly formed position 
as requested by the Board.  
 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Order 
(1)Order     
(2)Job descriptionl 
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) BOC Office 
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


BEFORE THE BOARD OF CURRY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CURRY, OREGON 

 
IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING A )  
POSITION DESCRIPTION FOR A )   ORDER___________  
NEW POSITION    )  
 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of Curry County Board of Commissioners 
that the attached position description be adopted for the following position: 
 
  
     County Administrator           TBD 

Position Title                                                                       Range 
                  
 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Curry County, a political subdivision 
of the State of Oregon, is in agreement with the above stated recommendation; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above stated 
 
 recommendation be in effect as of July 1, 2017. 
              
 

Dated this_____  day of ______2017. 
 

CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
Approved as to form:  

Thomas Huxley, Chair 
___________________________ 
John Huttl 
Curry County Legal Counsel  

Sue Gold, Vice Chair 
 
 
  

Court Boice, Commissioner 



 

CURRY COUNTY  
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
JOB TITLE: County Administrator 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
EXEMPT:  Yes 
SALARY LEVEL: TBD 
SUPERVISOR: Board of Commissioners 
PREPARED BY:        May 2017 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
POSITION SUMMARY: 
 
The County Administrator is the Chief Administrative Officer of Curry County and is 
responsible to the Board of Commissioners. The County Administrator executes all 
management and administrative tasks of the Board of Commissioners and shall have 
control and supervision of all County administrative departments, divisions and offices 
except the County Sheriff, County Counsel and District Attorney, and their respective 
offices and staff, or as otherwise provided by law.      
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Comprehensive Administration 
 
1) Formulates, implements and enforces ordinances, orders, rules, regulations, 

procedures and policies adopted by the Board and County Administrator. 
 
Service to the Board of Commissioners 
 
2) Attends all Board meetings and keeps the Board informed of pertinent matters 

related to the administration and management of the County. 
 
3) Prepares short and long term plans, an annual report and any other report 

requested by the Board related to County operations.  
 
4) Prepares and manages Board agenda and Board meeting functions and provides 

other staff support for the Board. 
 
5) Provides intergovernmental relations staff functions for the Board. 
 
6) Other duties as assigned by majority vote or Board Order. 
 
 
 



 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE: County Administrator - Page 2 

 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: (cont.) 
 
Administration of County Departments 
 
7) Coordinates the activities of all other County Elected Departments, devising ways 

and means whereby efficiency and economy may be secured in the operation of 
all offices and departments. However, the County Administrator shall exercise no 
authority over the actions of elected County officials. 

 
8) Plans, directs and evaluates and modifies as needed internal management 

systems and procedures. 
 
9) Prepares administrative regulations and policies to carry out the efficient 

operation of the County. 
 
Personnel Management  
 
10) Directs the activities of all County Appointed Administrative Departments. 

Selects, appoints, supervises, disciplines or dismisses County staff. However the 
County Administrator has no such power over Sheriff, County Counsel, or District 
Attorney, or an elected County officer. These personnel duties include:   
(i) Recruitment, appointment, corrective action and dismissal of non-elected 

Department Directors. Before taking final action on appointment or 
dismissal of department directors, the Administrator shall advise the Board 
of the cause and process used in such action. 

(ii) Preparation and administration of annual Department Director 
performance evaluations. 

(iii)  Setting and adjusting salaries of administrative Department Directors in 
annual merit adjustments within the ranges approved by the Board. 

 (iv) Acting as the County Personnel Officer, directs and manages employee 
relations and labor relations matters.   

 
Finance Management 
 
11) Acts as the County Budget Officer responsible for the preparation and 

recommendation of the annual budget and compensation plan.  
 
12) Administers the budget as adopted by the Board.  
 
13) Oversees the management of the County Budget.  
 
14) Prepares and administers the management and employee compensation and 

benefits plan. 



 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE: County Administrator - Page 3 

 
Community Liaison 
 
15) Performs community relations functions that includes internal publications, 

external communications, media liaison, community organization liaison, advisory 
committee liaison, citizen assistance, information center, publication coordination 
and graphics support services, website management. 

 
Management of Specialized Functions 
 
16) Economic Development - Oversees County economic development functions. 
 
17) Contracts and Grants – Executes and administers all contracts and grants as per 

Board Order or Ordinance. 
 
18) Risk Management - Administers the risk management program for the County.  
 
19) Property Management - Directs the use, operation, maintenance, control and 

custody of all County and district property, buildings, works and improvements. 
 
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
Considerable Knowledge and skill in:  
• Principles, methods and techniques of public policy and decision making.  
• Budget preparation and administration. 
• Personnel Management. 
• Collaborative and participatory individual and group management techniques.   
• Government funding sources and financing methodology and management. 
• Labor relations and collective bargaining procedures and practices. 
• Mediation, negotiation and public relations.  
• Contract preparation and management. 
• Succinct but thorough verbal and written communication. 
• Supervising, training and evaluating staff. 
• Computers and software applications. 
 
Ability to:  
• Speak comfortably in public and address complex topics in an understandable 

and efficient manner 
• Function professionally, promptly and with good judgment under pressure or in 

confrontational situations. 
• Establish and maintain positive and effective relationships with elected officials. 

subordinates, other agencies, the public consultants, businesses, the public 
and the media.  
 



 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE: County Administrator - Page 4 

 
Ability to: (cont.) 
•  
• Maintain confidentiality 
• Think and develop creative solutions within the context of County regulations 

and procedures. 
 
REQUIRED EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: 
 
Bachelor’s degree in Economics, Business Administration, Public Administration or 
relevant field from an accredited college or university; a Master’s degree is preferred.  
A minimum of ten years of progressively responsible experience in public or business 
administration or management is required.  
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
 
Visual/hearing ability sufficient to comprehend written/verbal communications; ordinary 
ambulatory ability to move to various locations; hand-arm-arm- coordination to operate 
a computer keyboard; ability to lift up to 30 pound occasionally.  
 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform these essential functions.  
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
 
Work is performed in an office environment.   
 
Work is generally sedentary and requires hearing voice conversation and 
keyboarding.   
 
Overnight travel may be required.  
 
Must be able to drive sometimes at night and in adverse weather conditions.  
 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Bid Award - 2017 Annual County Road Striping Project with Signatory 
Authority to the Roadmaster. 
 

AGENDA DATEa: June 7th, 2017 DEPARTMENT:   Roads TIME NEEDED:  2 Min. 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Road MasterPHONE/EXT: 3393 TODAY’S DATE: 5/30/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Three bids were received for this years County Road Striping 
contract. Summary is attached. The City of Brookings has requested to be part of this project as they have 
the past 4 years. I recommend this bid be awarded to the low bidder.  Based on the basic bid - Hicks 
Stripping & Curbing Inc. of Brooks Oregon was low bidder. 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)Bid Results     
(2)Special Provisions 
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: Adminstrative Actions 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Contract    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           









CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Discussion and review for "Newspaper of Record"  
 

AGENDA DATEa: 06-07-17 DEPARTMENT:   Commissioners TIME NEEDED:  30 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: HuxleyPHONE/EXT: 3296 TODAY’S DATE: 05-30-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: A discussion and review of last fiscal year costs associated 
with advertising in newspapers, discussion to move forward with a possible designation of Newspaper of 
Record 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1) (files forthcoming from BOC Office and Finance Office)     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: New Business 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  South West Area Commission on Transportation (SWACT). No Curry 
County Representative … 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6-7-17 DEPARTMENT:     TIME NEEDED:  5 minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Court Boice PHONE/EXT: 3229 TODAY’S DATE: 5-31-17   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb:  I would like to have BOC aprroval for putting me on this 
important Commission.  Recently Curry Representation has been hit/miss which has resulted in at least one 
lost funding opportunity.  City Manager Gary Milliman is currently the chair and has suggested this is an 
important position for our County.  Meetings are in Coquille and generally held every 3-4 months. 
Thank You.  Commissioner Court Boice … 
 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)          
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: New Business 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail)         
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Professional Recruitment Services - County Accountant Position 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6/7/2017 DEPARTMENT:   Accounting TIME NEEDED:  10 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Comm Huxley PHONE/EXT: 3213 TODAY’S DATE: 5/31/2017 
   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: County Accountant/Finance Officer gave notice two months 
ago.  One application (further consideration) has been received.  Current Accountants last day is June 21st.  
Utilizing the services of a professional recruitment firm and funds (Accounting Dept.) from the current 
fiscal year 2016/17 has been discussed previously.   Cost: Approximately $6,500 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Proposal 
(1)Finance Officer - sourcing only recruitment May 31, 2017     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: New Business 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Financial obligation    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           



www.prothman.com  371 NE Gilman Blvd, Suite 310, Issaquah, WA  98027  206.368.0050 

Sourcing Only 
Position Profile Development 

We will create a position profile. This document will be posted on our website. Profiles 
include the following: 

♦ A description of the ideal candidate’s qualifications

• Years of related experience and education required
• Ideal personality traits and work habits

♦ Organization-specific information
• Description of the organization, position and key responsibilities
• Priorities and challenges facing the organization

♦ Community-specific information
• Overview of the region
• Description of the environment and quality of life details

♦ Compensation package details
♦ Information on how to apply

Recruitment and Advertising Strategy (Locating Qualified Candidates) 
We have an aggressive recruitment strategy which involves the following: 

♦ Print and Internet-based Ads placed regionally and nationally in professional
publications, journals and on related websites.

♦ Direct Mail Recruitment Brochure sent directly to hundreds of highly qualified
candidates who are not actively searching for a new position.

♦ Posting the Position Profile on the Prothman Website, which receives
thousands of hits per month.

Prothman Online Application Collection and Screening 
We will post your position on the Prothman website and candidates will use our 
software to complete the applications. We will forward the applications, resumes, and 
supplemental questions of all candidates to you electronically. Upon receiving notification 
from you, we will also send "regrets" to the candidates who do not move forward in your 
process.  

Warranty 

If a candidate is not chosen from the first pool of applicants, we will repeat the process as 
many times as it takes with no professional fee, the only cost to you will be the cost for the 
expenses. 

Fee & Expenses  
The fee for a Finance Officer sourcing only recruitment is $4,500. The client will be 
responsible for reimbursing expenses Prothman incurs on your behalf.  Expense items 
include: 
• Newspaper, trade journal, websites and other advertising (approx. $1,200 - 1,400)
• Direct mail announcements targeted to OR gov’t agencies (approx. $1,400 – 1,600)
• Any client-required licenses, fees or taxes

A 3% charge will be added to all expenses which reflect City of Issaquah and State B&O tax 
obligations that we pay for every dollar we invoice, including expenses.  The professional 
fee is billed at the beginning of the recruitment. Expenses are billed monthly. 

Received May 31, 2017

Tom
Highlight



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Professional Recruitment Services - County Administrator 
 

AGENDA DATEa: 6/7/2017 DEPARTMENT:   BOC Office TIME NEEDED:  10 min 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Comm Huxley PHONE/EXT: 3213 TODAY’S DATE: 5/31/2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: Commissioners are creating the position of County 
Administrator.  The first reading of Ordinance 17-01 was held on May 24, 2017.   Fiscal year 2017/18 
furding for the position was approved by the County Budget committee along with partial funding for 
professional recruitment services.  Additional funding from the 2016/17 budget (Commissioners' Office) 
for County Administrator recruitment services was also discussed.  Cost: Approximately $9,000   
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Proposal 
(1)Proposal - Recruitment of County Administrator     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)       
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: New Business 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) financial obligation    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           



Proposal  
to provide recruitment services 

for Curry County’s first 
County Administrator 

Presented by 

Rec'd May 30, 2017

Tom
Highlight



 

 

 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS  
 
 

ABOUT PROTHMAN 
 

Prothman Company is a northwest based consulting firm that specializes in providing 
national and regional executive recruitment services to cities, counties, and other 
governmental agencies throughout the western United States.  Founded and incorporated 
in Seattle in 2001, Prothman has quickly become an industry leader known and respected 
for outstanding customer service, quality candidate pools, and knowledge of local 
government.   
 

OUR EXPERTISE 
 

Recruitment Knowledge and Experience: The Prothman team has conducted over 450 
recruitments and interim placements.  We have read and screened over 15,000 resumes, 
and we have personally interviewed over 5,000 semifinalist candidates. We know how to 
read between the lines, filter the fluff, and drill down to the qualities and experiences 
required to be a good manager. 

 

Firsthand Knowledge of Local Government: Every Prothman team member has worked 
in local government. Our talented consultants have a cumulative 150 years in local 
government service, with expertise ranging from organization management, police and fire 
management, human resources, finance, public works and elected official public service. 
 

OUR PROVEN PROCESS 
 

Clients and candidates continually tell us that we have the best process and client service 
in the industry.  The tenure of our placements is among the best in the industry because 
we understand that "fit" is the most important part of the process; not just fit within the 
organization, but fit within the community as well.   

 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

Sonja Prothman:  sonja@prothman.com, 206.605.0415 cell 
371 NE Gilman Blvd, Suite 350, Issaquah, WA  98065 
Submittal Date:  May 16, 2017  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 

Current Recruitments  
 
 

City of Sitka, AK – Municipal Administrator 
City of Lewiston, ID – City Manager 
City of Coburg, OR – City Manager 
City of Monroe, WA – City Manager 
City of Drain, OR – City Administrator  
WSRMP, WA – Executive Director 
City of Newcastle, CO – Cmty Devlpmt Director 
Klamath County, OR – Public Works Director 
WTA, WA – Operations Manager 

City of Woodburn, OR – PW Director 
City of Kalama, WA – Police Chief 
Bonner County, ID – Technology Director 
Woodburn Fire District, OR – Fire Chief 
Snohomish Fire District, WA – Fire Chief 
City of Tacoma, WA – HR Director 
City of Lincoln, NE – Health Director 
Jefferson County, WA – Central Services Director 
City of Bremerton, WA – Building Official 

 

 
2016-2011 Completed Manager/Administrator Recruitments 
 

City of Bandon, OR - City Manager 
City of Yachats, OR - City Administrator 
Hood River County, OR - County Administrator 
City of Gladstone, OR - City Manager 
City of Lake Stevens, WA - City Administrator 
City of Chelan, WA - City Administrator 
City of College Place, WA - City Administrator 
City of Shelton, WA - City Administrator 
City of Sheridan, WY - City Administrator 
City of West Linn, OR - City Manager 
City of Chehalis, WA - City Manager 
Town of W. Yellowstone, MT - Town Manager 
City of Canby, OR - City Manager 
City of McMinnville, OR - City Manager 
City of Hood River, OR - City Manager 
City of Hermiston, OR - City Manager  
City of Woodinville, WA - City Manager 
Lane County, OR - County Manager  
San Juan County, WA - County Manager  
City of Stevenson, WA - City Manager 
City of Othello, WA - City Administrator  
City of Lynden, WA - City Administrator 
City of Lincoln City, OR - City Manager 
City of Minot, ND - City Manager 
City of Puyallup, WA - City Manager  
City of Covington, WA - City Manager  
WACO, WA - Executive Director  
City of Pasco, WA - City Manager 
City of Stanwood, WA - City Administrator  
City of Issaquah, WA - Deputy City Admin 
City of Lincoln City, OR - City Manager 
City of Scappoose, OR - City Manager 
City of Duvall, WA - City Administrator  

City of Kenmore, WA - City Manager  
City of Lake Forest Park, WA - City Admin 
City of Chelan, WA - City Administrator 
Snohomish County, WA - Executive Director 
City of Fife, WA - City Manager 
City of Bothell, WA - Asst. City Manager 
City of Lakewood, WA - City Manager  
City of Waldport, OR - City Manager  
City of Lake Oswego, OR - City Manager  
Deschutes County, OR - County Administrator 
SW Clean Air Agency, WA - Executive Director 
eCityGov Alliance, WA - Executive Director 
Paine Field, WA - Airport Director 
Summit County, UT - County Manager  
City Belgrade, MT - City Manager 
City of Lebanon, OR - City Manager  
City of Polson, MT - City Manager  
Clatsop County, OR - County Administrator  
City of Port Angeles, WA - City Manager  
City of Ridgefield, WA - City Manager  
Deschutes County, OR - County Administrator 
MRSC, WA - Executive Director                                             
City of White Salmon, WA - City Administrator  
City of Lewiston, ID - City Manager           
City of Milwaukie, OR - City Administrator  
City of Lacey, WA - City Manager                                                    
City of Riverton, WY - City Administrator                                              
City of Shoreline, WA - City Manager           
City of Gillette, WY - City Administrator                                                         
City of Issaquah, WA - City Administrator           
City of Newcastle, WA - City Manager 
           
                         

 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Availability, Communication & Schedule  
 
 

One of our first tasks will be to coordinate and commit a schedule.  Then, we protect your dates 
on a master schedule to assure we never miss a commitment. We provide you our cell numbers 
so you have direct access to your lead consultant and support staff and we will communicate 
and update you as often as you desire. Our recruitments take approximately 10-14 weeks to 
complete, depending on the scope and direction from the client.  You can expect approximately:  
2-3 weeks for stakeholder interviews and profile development & approval, 5-6 weeks for 
recruitment, 2-3 weeks for screening and interviewing, 2-3 weeks for coordinating final 
interviews.   
 

 
 
 

Sample Schedule - Blue highlighted events represent in-person meetings with the client 
 
 
 

Date Topic 

Weeks of June 5 & 12, 2017 Work contract, hold stakeholder interviews, 
send profile for review  

June 19, 2017 Post profile and start advertising 

June 28, 2017 Send direct mail job announcements 

July 23, 2017 Application Close Date 

Weeks of July 24 & 31, 2017 Prothman screens applications & interviews top  
8 - 15 candidates 

Week of August 7 - 11, 2017 Work Session to review semi-final interviews 
and pick finalists 

Week of August 21 - 25, 2017 Final Interviews, usually includes an evening 
reception and next day interviews 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

PROJECT TEAM 
 
 

MATT WINKEL – PROJECT LEAD  
Matt is a senior consultant with Prothman. His career has included more than 40 years of 
private and public sector municipal management and planning experience.  Most recently, he 
served as Bandon City Manager for over 22 years.  Mr. Winkel came to Oregon in 1994 from 
Williams, Arizona, where he had been employed as both Community Development Director and 
City Manager.  Prior to that, he had worked as a planning consultant, as well as a city planner 
for the Northern Arizona Council of Governments and the City of Phoenix, Arizona.  After 
receiving a BA in Architecture from the University of Notre Dame in 1971, Mr. Winkel served a 
tour of duty in the United States Army.  At the 2014 League of Oregon Cities annual conference, 
Matt was honored as the recipient of the prestigious Herman Kehrli Award, which is given to the 
city employee “who has made exceptional contributions to city government in Oregon, 
producing lasting benefits for their local community.”   
 
GREG PROTHMAN -  PROJECT SUPPORT 
As President of the Prothman Company, Greg offers a unique combination of 20+ years 
experience in various functions of government and 17 years of experience in public sector 
recruitment. Prior to forming the Prothman Company, Greg served as a police officer for the 
University of Washington and the City of Renton.  He left police work after completing his 
Master in Public Administration and accepted an administrative position for the City of Des 
Moines, WA.  He was quickly promoted to Assistant City Manager and then City Manager.  After 
nine years in Des Moines, Greg left city management to become a partner in a local executive 
recruitment firm. A Seattle native, Greg completed his BA at Western Washington University 
and his Master of Public Administration degree from the University of Washington.  Greg is a  
member of SMR (Seattle Mountain Rescue). 
 

SONJA PROTHMAN - PROJECT SUPPORT 
As Vice-President of the Prothman Company, Sonja assists with recruitments and 
organizational assessments, and she manages the support staff and the "business" side of 
Prothman.  Sonja is a former councilmember for the City of Normandy Park and brings to 
Prothman the “elected official” side of city government—an invaluable perspective for 
understanding our clients’ needs.  Sonja also brings private sector expertise having worked with 
the Boeing Company where she was on the start-up team as lead negotiator for schedules and 
deliverables for the first 777 composite empennage.  A Seattle native, Sonja earned a 
Bachelor’s Degree in Communications from the University of Washington.  
 
BARRY GASKINS - PROJECT SUPPORT 
Barry Gaskins is responsible for candidate management.  His attention to detail and 
understanding of timeliness to the customer and candidates is remarkable.  Barry works with the 
lead consultant in following through with scheduling interviews, arranging candidate travel, 
managing candidate application packets, and assembly of candidate information to give to the 
client.  Barry came to us from the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation where he served as a 
Program Assistant for four years in the US Library Program.  Barry earned his Bachelor’s 
Degree from California State University in Los Angeles.  
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Recruitment Strategy  
 

Every recruitment we conduct is a national search. We have an aggressive national advertising 
campaign and we have the ability to mail the job announcement to every city, county, district, 
etc. in the US.  Screening for "fit" is one of the most important elements in a recruitment.  What 
sets us apart from our competition is that we know this region... our office is in Washington and 
we specialize in the western states. The length of tenure of our placed candidates is the highest 
in the industry because we specialize in the northwest and we understand the qualities required 
for candidates to fit within our unique communities, cultures and weather! 
 
 
Recruitment Process - Sourcing & Screening  

 
Project Review 

The first step will be to review the following topics: 
♦ Review the scope of work and project schedule 
♦ Identify the geographic scope of the search (local, regional or national) 

 
Information Gathering  

We will travel to Gold Beach and spend as much time as it takes to learn everything we 
can about your organization, as well as the preferred qualifications you are looking for in 
your first county administrator. We will: 

♦ Meet with the Commissioners  
♦ Meet with Staff as directed 
♦ Meet with other stakeholders as directed  
♦ Review all documents related to the position 

 
Position Profile Development  

We will create a position profile which will be posted on our website. Profiles include the 
following: 
 

♦ A description of the ideal candidate’s qualifications  
• Years of related experience and education required 
• Ideal personality traits and work habits 

♦ Organization-specific information 
• Description of the organization, position and key responsibilities 
• Priorities and challenges facing the organization  

♦ Community-specific information 
• Overview of the region 
• Description of the environment and quality of life details  

♦ Compensation package details 
♦ Information on how to apply 

 
Recruitment and Advertising Strategy (Locating Qualified Candidates) 

We have an aggressive recruitment strategy which involves the following: 
 

♦ Print and Internet-based Ads placed nationally in professional publications, 
journals and on related websites. 

♦ Direct Mail Recruitment Brochure sent directly to hundreds of highly qualified 
city/county/gov’t professionals who are not actively searching for a new position. 

♦ Candidate Outreach using our database of management professionals that we 
know would be a good fit for your organization. 

♦ Posting the Position Profile on the Prothman Website, which receives 
thousands of hits per month. 



 

 

 

Candidate Screening (Narrowing the Field) 
Once the application deadline has passed, we will conduct an extensive candidate review 
designed to gather detailed information on the leading candidates.  The screening process 
has 4 key steps: 
 

1) Application Review: We will screen the candidates for qualifications based on 
the resumes, applications, and supplemental questions (to determine a 
candidate’s writing skills, analytical abilities and communication style). After the 
initial screening, we take the yes and maybe's and complete a second screening 
where we take a much deeper look into the training, work history and 
qualifications of each candidate. 
 

2) Internet Publication Background Search:  We will conduct an internet 
publication search on all semi-finalist candidates prior to their interviews.  If we 
find anything out of the ordinary, we discuss this during the initial interview and 
bring this information to you. 

3) Personal Interviews: We will conduct in-depth videoconference or in-person 
interviews with the top 8 to 12 candidates.  During the interviews, we ask the 
technical questions to gage their competency, and just as importantly, we design 
our interviews to measure the candidate's fit within your organization.  

4) Work Session:  We will prepare and send to you a detailed summary report and 
binder which includes each candidate's application materials and the results of 
the personal interviews and publication search. We will travel to Gold Beach 
and advise you of the candidates meeting the qualifications, our knowledge of 
them, and their strengths and weaknesses relative to fit within your organization. 
We will give you our recommendations and then work with you to identify the top 
3 to 6 candidates to invite to the final interviews.   

 
 
Plus! for free…. 
 

   
Final Interview Process (Selecting the Right Candidate) 

The design of the final interviews is an integral component towards making sure that all 
stakeholders have the opportunity to learn as much as possible about each candidate.   

♦ Elements of the design process include: 
• Deciding on the Structure of the Interviews 

We will tailor the interview process to fit your needs.  It may involve using 
various interview panels (which can include community stakeholders), a 
public evening reception or one-on-one interviews with the decision makers. 

• Deciding on Candidate Travel Expenses 
We will help you identify which expenses your organization wishes to cover. 

• Identifying Interview Panel Participants & Panel Facilitators  
We will work with you to identify the participants of different interview panels 
to ensure that all stakeholders identified have been represented.  

 

♦ Background Checks  
Prior to the final interviews, we will conduct a background check on each of the 
finalist candidates.  Background checks include the following: 
• References   

We conduct 4-5 reference checks on each candidate. We ask each candidate 
to provide names of their supervisors, subordinates and peers for the last 
several years.    



 

 

 

• Education Verification, Criminal History, Driving Record and Sex 
Offender Check 
We contract with Sterling for all driving record, education verification, criminal 
history, and sex offender checks.  We will conduct a criminal history, driving 
record and sex offender check on each candidate in the states in which they 
have worked. 
 

♦ Candidate Travel Coordination  
For those candidates who will be traveling to the final interviews, we work with 
the candidates to organize the most cost effective travel arrangements.   
 

♦ Final Interview Binders  
We will provide Final Interview Binders. They are the tool that keeps the final 
interview process organized and ensures that all interviewers are “on the same 
page” when it comes to evaluating each candidate.     

♦ Final Interviews with Candidates 
We will travel to Gold Beach and facilitate the interviews.  The interview 
process usually begins with a morning briefing where schedule and process will 
be discussed with all those involved in the interviews. Each candidate will then 
go through a series of one hour interview sessions, with an hour break for lunch.  
 

♦ Panelist & Decision Makers Debrief:  After the interviews are complete, we will 
facilitate a debrief with all panel participants where the panel facilitators will 
report the panel's view of the strengths and weaknesses of each candidate 
interviewed.  The decision makers will also have an opportunity to ask panelists 
questions. 
 

♦ Candidate Evaluation Session: After the debrief we will facilitate the evaluation 
process, help the decision makers come to consensus, discuss next steps, and 
organize any additional candidate referencing or research if needed. 
 

♦ Facilitate Employment Agreement:  Once the top candidate has been selected, 
we will offer any assistance needed in developing a letter of offer and negotiating 
terms of the employment agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Fee & Expenses 
 
The fee for conducting a sourcing & screening recruitment is $10,500, plus expenses.  
(We will be providing you with a full recruitment) The professional fee covers all Prothman 
consultant and staff time required to conduct the recruitment.  This includes all correspondence 
and three (3) on-site meetings with the client, writing and placing the recruitment ads, 
development of the candidate profile, creating and sending invitation letters, reviewing resumes, 
coordinating and conducting semifinalist interviews, coordinating and attending finalist 
interviews, coordinating candidate travel, professional reference checks on the finalist candidate 
and all other search related tasks required to successfully complete the recruitment.   
 
Expenses vary depending on the design of the recruitment. We work diligently to keep 
expenses at a minimum and keep records of all expenditures.  Curry County will be responsible 
for reimbursing expenses Prothman incurs on your behalf.  Expense items include but are not 
limited to: 
• Newspaper, trade journal, websites and other advertising (approx. $1,000 - 1,600) 
• Direct mail announcements (approx. $1,200 - 1,600) 
• Final Interview Binders & printing of materials (approx. $200 - 400) 
• Delivery expenses for Interview Binders (approx. $150 - 250) 
• Consultant travel: NO CHARGE 
• Background checks performed by Sterling (approx. $225 per candidate)    
• Any client-required licenses, fees or taxes 

 
• Candidate travel:  We cannot approximate candidate travel expenses because they vary 

depending on the number of candidates, how far the candidates travel, length of stay, if 
spouses are included, etc.  If you wish, we will coordinate and forward to your organization 
the candidate's travel receipts for direct reimbursement to the candidate.  

 
A 3% charge will be added to all expenses which reflect City of Issaquah and State B&O tax 
obligations that we pay for every dollar we invoice, including expenses. Professional fees are 
billed in three equal installments throughout the recruitment. Expenses are billed monthly. 
 

 
Warranty 

If a candidate is not chosen from the first pool of applicants, we will repeat the process and 
the fee for services will be $1,200, plus the cost for the expenses. 

 
Cancellation 
 

You have the right to cancel the search at any time.  Your only obligation would be the fees 
and expenses incurred prior to cancellation. 



CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AGENDA ITEM ROUTING SLIP 

FORM 10-001.1 Rev. 01-13-2017  
PART I – SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: RETURN TO BOC_OFFICE@CO.CURRY.OR.US 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Emergency Management  Coordinator Vacancy Position Discussion   
 

AGENDA DATEa: 06-07-2017 DEPARTMENT:   Roads TIME NEEDED:  10 minutes 
aSubmit by seven days prior to the next General Meeting ( eight days if a holiday falls within that seven day period) 
 

CONTACT PERSON: GoldPHONE/EXT: 3296 TODAY’S DATE: 05-31-2017   
 

BRIEF BACKGROUND OR NOTEb: BOC to discuss future position of Emergency Mgmt 
Coordinator 
bIndicate if more than one copy to be signed 
   
FILES ATTACHED:    SUBMISSION TYPE: Discussion/Decision 
(1)Job Description included from Personnel Office     
(2)      
      
Are there originals in route (paper copies with pre-existing signatures) Yes No  
QUESTIONS: 
1.  Would this item be a departure from the Annual Budget if approved?    Yes No  
     (If Yes, brief detail)        
2.  Does this agenda item impact any other County department?   Yes  No  
     (If Yes, brief detail) Sheriff 
3.  If Land Transaction, filed with the clerk?       Yes  No  N/A  
 
INSTRUCTIONS ONCE SIGNED:   
  No Additional Activity Required 

 OR        
 File with County Clerk     Name:          
 Send Printed Copy to:           Address:          
 Email a Digital Copy to:     City/State/Zip:        

 Other                   
         Phone:                 
Due date to send:        /      /                            Email:         
 

cNote: Most signed documents are filed/recorded with the Clerk per standard process.  
PART II – COUNTY CLERK REVIEW 
EVALUATION CRITERIA:  
CLERK ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item meet filing/recording standards? Yes  No  N/A  
  (If No, brief detail)         
PART III - FINANCE DEPARTMENT REVIEW  
EVALUATION CRITERIA 1-4: 
1. Confirmed Submitting Department’s finance-related responses Yes  No  
    Comment:       
2. Confirmed Submitting Department’s personnel-related materials  Yes  No N/A  
    Comment:      
3. If job description, Salary Committee reviewed:    Yes  No  N/A  
4. If hire order requires an UA, is it approved?   Yes  No  Pending  N/A  
PART IV – COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW 
AGENDA ASSIGNMENT TYPE: New Business 
 

LEGAL ASSESSMENT: Does this agenda item have a legal impact?                   Yes  No  
  (If Yes, brief detail) Discussion only    
          
PART V – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER REVIEW/COMMENT 
LIAISON COMMISSIONER AGREES TO ADD TO AGENDA:     
Commissioner Thomas Huxley   Yes  No  
Commissioner Sue Gold     Yes  No  
Commissioner Court Boice   Yes  No  
Not applicable to Sheriff’s Department since they do not have a liaison           

mailto:BOC_Office@co.curry.or.us


CURRY COUNTY 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
JOB TITLE:  Emergency Management Coordinator 

 
 
EXEMPT:  Yes 
SALARY LEVEL: E-10 
SUPERVISOR:   
PREPARED BY:  Emergency Services Coordinator            June 2017 
 
 
POSITION SUMMARY:  
 
Plans, organizes, and coordinates operations of Curry County Emergency 
Management.  
Evaluates, reviews, and updates the Emergency Operations Plan, the Natural Hazards 
Mitigation Plan, and all associated or subservient plans.  
Manages material, staff, and other resources for the Emergency Operations Center.  
Coordinates damage assessment and emergency reporting activities.  
Provides Disaster related public education activities.  
Formulates or support training, exercises and education for responder agencies. 
Responsible for training and information sharing to the Emergency Management 
Organization agencies. 
Acts as County liaison to various disaster assistance, resource management, 
emergency response, and like organizations.  
Performs related work as required.   
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Including the following, other duties may be assigned as required. 
 
1. Prepares, justifies, and presents annual Emergency Management budget to the 
 Curry County Budget Committee. 
 
2. Reviews and monitors expenditures to remain within established budgetary 
 constraints. 
 
3. Evaluates the effectiveness and efficiency of department programs and  
 operations. 
  
4. Develops and revises work plans for State and Local agreements and prepares 
 quarterly reports on work completed and reimbursement reports for grant. 
 
5. Develops and maintains cooperative working relationships with other agencies 
 in the area of planning, mitigation, response, and recovery. 
  
 



JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE:  Emergency Management Coordinator - Page 2 

 
6. Prepares and delivers public education presentations regarding hazards specific 
 to Curry County. 
 
7. Meets with community groups, private and public agencies, and professional 

organizations to plan for, respond to, and recover from natural or technical 
disasters. 

 
8. Develops Homeland Security Grants, produces reports and maintains inventory 

of material. 
 
9.        Maintains inventory of communications equipment 
 
10. Conducts any activity that may pertain as the need arises. 
 
11. Is on call 24 hours a day, seven days a week for response if need arises. 
 
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
May supervise a multitude of volunteers. 
 
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Knowledge of - 
 
 Budget preparation and record keeping. 
 Planning and organizing of response activities. 

Other programs and resources available in Curry County and communities 
throughout the state that would help plan for, mitigate against, or respond to 
disasters. 

 Hazards that could affect Curry County. 
 Federal and state laws that pertain to emergency management. 
 
Skills in - 
 
 Computer usage 

Working with agencies and individuals in the community and coordinating varied 
efforts of the emergency operations plan. 

 
Ability to - 
  
 Plan, organize and direct work to meet overall objectives and goals. 

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with local professionals, 
civic groups, law enforcement, officials on city and county level, and the general 
public. 

 



JOB DESCRIPTION 
JOB TITLE:  Emergency Management Coordinator - Page 3 

 
Communicate effectively both verbally and in writing. 
 

Willingness to - 
 
 Be on call 24 hours a day as needed. 
 
 
EDUCATION/ TRAINING/EXPERIENCE: 
 
Bachelor’s degree, Certified Emergency Manager Certification, or four years of 
experience in a field related to emergency management; or any satisfactory equivalent 
of experience and training which demonstrates the ability to perform the above 
described duties. 
 
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Possession of a valid Oregon Driver's License.  
 
Ability to obtain the following certifications within the first year of employment: 
  ICS – 700, 800, 100, and 200  
  EMI’s Professional Development Series 
And continue certifications toward the Oregon Emergency Management Basic Applied 
Practices Series 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform these essential functions. 
 
INFORMATION: 
 
Curry County Sheriff’s Office (CCSO) complies with the Federal Prison Rape 
Elimination Act (PREA).  PREA prohibits CCSO from hiring, or promoting anyone who  
has engaged in, been convicted of, or been civilly or administratively adjudicated for 
engaging in sexual abuse in Institution settings.  These include a jail, prison, or other 
correctional facility (including juvenile corrections) AND any institution or facility where 
people are residing for the purpose of receiving care or treatment (e.g., adjudicated 
delinquent, neglected, placed in State custody, mentally ill or disabled, chronically ill, or 
physically disabled, etc.).  These include skilled nursing care, intermediate or long-term 
care, or custodial or residential care (e.g., group home, rehabilitation, assisted 
living/nursing home, hospice, etc.). 
 
This standard requires CCSO to conduct background checks on all applicants 
considered for employment or promotion to consider any incidents of substantiated 
allegations of sexual abuse or sexual harassment in determining whether to hire or 
promote anyone who may have contact with inmates. 
 
For more information regarding PREA please visit: http//nicic.gov/PREA. 


	2017_06_07 1 Agenda  General Meeting
	...
	CURRY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	2017_06_07 6A1 Counsel 4a AGRS Presentation Curry Transfer and Recycling  (CTR) Rates
	2017_06_07 6A2 Counsel 4b Curry Couny CTR Rates
	2017_06_07 6B1 District Atty 1a AGRS 2017 - Jake Conde 5 yr Anniversary
	2017_06_07 6C1Counsel 5a AGRS re GIS Roll Out 1130A
	2017_06_07 6C2 Counsel 5b Curry GIS announcement
	2017_06_07 7A1 District Atty 2a AGRS DHS Juvenile Dependency Partnership 2017
	2017_06_07 7A2 District Atty 2b IGA with DHS
	2017_06_07 8A1 Counsel 1a AGRS County Administrator 060717
	2017_06_07 8A2 Counsel 1b Revised ORDINANCE Curry Co Administrator 060717
	2017_06_07 8B1 Counsel 2a AGRS CAL-ORE Life Flight GL
	2017_06_07 8B2 Counsel 2b CAL-ORE Life Flight GL at Brookings Airport NOTARIZE
	2017_06_07 8B3 Counsel 2c ORDER  Approving Cal-Ore Life Flight
	2017_06_07 8C1 Counsel 3a AGRS Faulstick Lease
	2017_06_07 8C2 Counsel 3b Faulstick Lease
	2017_06_07 8C3 Counsel 3c  ORDER Approving Faulstick
	2017_06_07 8D1 Parks 1a AGRS 2017 Parks and Community Service Coordinator
	2017_06_07 8D2 Parks 1b Parks and Community Service Coordinator Amending Job Description
	JOB TITLE:  Parks / Community Service Coordinator - Juvenile - Page 2

	2017_06_07 8D3 Parks 1c Parks and Community Service Coordinator Amending Job Description ORDER
	2017_06_07 8E1 Personnel 1a AGRS Job Description County Administrator
	2017_06_07 8E2 Personnel 1b ORDER Job Description County Administrator.docx
	2017_06_07 8E3 Personnel 1c Job Description County Administrator
	2017_06_07 8F1 Road 1a AGRS Road Striping 2017 Bid Recommendation
	2017_06_07 8F2 Road 1b Striping Bid Results 2017
	2017_06_07 11A BOC 1a AGRS Newspaper of Record
	2017_06_07 11B BOC 2a AGRS Southwest Area Commission on Tourism.
	2017_06_07 11C1 BOC 3a AGRS Professional Recruitment Services - County Accountant
	2017_06_07 11C2 BOC 3b Proposal Accountant Only 5-31-2017
	2017_06_07 11D1 BOC 4a Professional Recruitment Services - County Administrator
	2017_06_07 11D2 BOC 4b Curry County Proposal - Recruitment of County Administrator
	2017_06_07 11E1 BOC 5a AGRS Emergency Management Coordinator Position
	2017_06_07 11E2 BOC 5b Emerg Mgmt Coord Job Description 2017

